
 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER NO. 1 
INVITATION TO BID #19-051A 

CITY OF SANDY SPRINGS CIRCLE STREETSCAPES T-0062-3 
The deadline for questions has past.  The due date remains July 3, 2019 at 2:00 PM. 

Questions and Answers for City of Sandy Springs Streetscapes T-0062-3: 
 

1. Question:  Please advise the station number for:  
 

 adjust catch basin to grade Answer: approx. 99+50,  
 

 adjust minor structure to grade Answer: sewer cleanout at approx. 95+50,  
 

 adjust utility box to grade, adjust utility vault to grade. Answer: These are intended to be traffic 
signal structures at corner with Johnson Ferry-these are to be removed from the project and 
adjusted by the City if necessary 

  
2. Question: Please confirm that the scale is incorrect based on the plans being printed on 11x17, versus 

being printed at full scale. Answer: Plans are to be printed at 22”x34” in order to be full size. 
 

3. Question :  Where is the new fence located on the project?  I do not see it on the walls?  Answer: 
Decorative fence is to be in front of existing chain link fence at detention pond from approx. 97+00 LT 
to approx. 97+50 LT 

4.  Question:  The 45" Oak tree at approx STA 93+40 say it is "To be removed by others."  Is the contractor 
responsible for removing that tree? Answer: No, this tree will be removed by the City prior to the start 
of this project. 

  
5. Question:  Is there a utility adjustment schedule for this project? Answer:  No, any adjustments shall be 

accounted for within the performance period of the project. 
 

6. Question: Is the pre-bid meeting on June 26th mandatory?  Answer: No 
 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number 1 for Invitation to Bid #19-051A City of Sandy Springs 
Streetscapes T-0062-3. I have incorporated the necessary changes into my response for the above mentioned 
Invitation to Bid.  

COMPANY NAME__________________________________________________________________                                            

CONTACT PERSON:   ______________________________________________________________ 

ADDRESS:                                             _______________________CITY: _______________________                              

STATE: __________ ZIP: _________________ 

PHONE:                          EMAIL ADDRESS _______________________________________________ 

 
SIGNATURE:                                                     DATE:  ________ 


